
 

 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 
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Board of Supervisors 

 
DATE: Dec 5, 2011 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  Dec. 13, 2011 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson 

SUBJECT: 
 

Appointment to the Workforce Investment Board 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Adele Berg to the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) for a two-year term 
expiring June 30, 2014. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The mission of the Workforce Investment Board of San Mateo County is to establish and 
oversee the implementation of policies that promote an integrated and innovative 
workforce development system. The WIB Board of Directors approved the appointment 
of Ms. Berg at its Nov. 17, 2011 meeting. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Adele Berg is an administrator for the San Mateo County Office of Education and will 
represent education (K-12) as part of the public portion of the WIB, as required by WIA. 
She is replacing Ken San Filippo who recently retired. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 


